Message

From: Young, lan (Prof.) [lan.Young2 @health-ni.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 11/05/2020 5:22:25 PM

To: McBride, Michael [Michael.McBride@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk]; Redmond, Liz [Liz.Redmond@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk];
Young, lan (Prof.) [lan.Young2 @health-ni.gsi.gov.uk]

CC: Pengelly, Richard [Richard.Pengelly@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk]

Subject: RE: URGENT FW: Table for decision making document

As am I...

lan

From: McBride, Michael [mailto:Michael.McBride @health-ni.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 11 May 2020 5:20 PM

To: Redmond, Liz <Liz.Redmond@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>; 'McBride, Michael' <Michael.McBride @health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>;
Young, lan (Prof.) <lan.Young2 @health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Cc: Pengelly, Richard <Richard.Pengelly@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: URGENT FW: Table for decision making document

Liz
Content with and supportive of the proposed changes
Peter, for your consideration.

Michael

From: Redmond, Liz [mailto:Liz.Redmond @ health-ni.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 11 May 2020 16:03

To: 'McBride, Michael' <Michael.McBride@ health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>; Young, lan (Prof.) <lan.Young2 @health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>
Cc: Pengelly, Richard <Richard.Pengelly@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: URGENT FW: Table for decision making document

Michael, lan

A few other thoughts on the paper (referencing the attached version — not sure if this is the most recent):

Page 1 para 3 — possibly replace ‘biggest ‘ with ‘acute and serious’, e.g. obesity is an enormous public health problem — it
is just not as ‘immediate and visible’ so does not attract the same level of attention ( and it’s interesting that there
appears to be a relationship between the two).

Para 1.5 — suggest delete ‘only’ in the last sentence

Para 1.20 — first sentence suggest ‘The pandemic and the measures we have had to put in place to reduce virus
transmission will cause severe social and economic damage’.

Para 2.5 — second last sentence, similar amendment suggested ‘However, the pandemic and the measures put in place
to control it will also cause severe social and economic damage as well as other detrimental impacts on health.

Para 3.2 — bullet 2 — suggest replace ‘test, track and trace....” with ‘trace and test those who have had contact with
someone infected with coronavirus’

INQO000103625_0001



Para 5.2 suggest add a sentence about the need to balance this against the significant impacts on society, economic and
health from the control measures themselves.

If you agree then could you please forward to Peter — | have to chair Gold-Silver T/C now so will be away from my desk
Liz
Liz Redmond

Director of Population Health
Teli I&S i(exti I&S 1)

From: May, Peter [mailto:Peter.May@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 11 May 2020 3:56 PM

To: 'McBride, Michael' <Michael.McBride@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Cc: Pengelly, Richard <Richard.Pengelly@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>; Young, lan (Prof.) <lan.Young2 @health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>;
Redmond, Liz <Liz.Redmond@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: URGENT FW: Table for decision making document

Ideally within the hour — if you indicated your view that a change was needed then that would probably work just as
well.

From: McBride, Michael [mailto:Michael.McBride @health-ni.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 11 May 2020 15:49

To: May, Peter <Peter.May@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; '"McBride, Michael' <Michael.McBride@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Cc: Pengelly, Richard <Richard.Pengelly@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>; Young, lan (Prof.) <lan.Young2 @health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>;
Redmond, Liz <Liz.Redmond@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: URGENT FW: Table for decision making document

Peter
Our Minister is in a separate meeting at present - what’s your cut off?

Michael

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: May, Peter <Peter.May@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>

Date: Monday, 11 May 2020, 3:42 pm

To: McBride, Michael' <Michael. McBride@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Cc: Pengelly, Richard <Richard.Pengelly@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>, Young, lan (Prof.) <[an.Young2@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>,
Redmond, Liz <Liz.Redmond@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: URGENT FW: Table for decision making document

Michael
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| had thought it was moved as a DoH amendment — on the basis of hard surfaces. But | may be wrong. Your Minister
could come back in response to this and say private prayer should move to step 1 if that is your view? That would
resolve it.

Peter

From: McBride, Michael [mailto:Michael.McBride @health-ni.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 11 May 2020 15:39

To: May, Peter <Peter.May@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>

Cc: Pengelly, Richard <Richard.Pengelly@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>; Young, lan (Prof.) <lan.Young2 @health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>;
Redmond, Liz <Liz.Redmond@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: URGENT FW: Table for decision making document

Peter,
To note below from LIz re private prayer.
May be past the post. Was there a reason this moved in stage 2. Our Minister has also asked.

As you may recall we had previously considered and proposed an amendment re private prayer at request of FM
as I recall on 18th April.

Michael

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Redmond, Liz <Liz.Redmond@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Date: Monday, 11 May 2020, 3:31 pm

_To: Young, Ian (Prof.) <Ian.Young2@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>, McBride, Michael <Michael.McBride@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>,
i Name Redacted i@health-ni.gsi.cov.uk>

Subject: RE: URGENT FW: Table for decision making document

lan, Michael

We were going to propose churches open for private prayer this week, especially as this could easily be achieved
without touching anything. But if it falls in the ‘stage 2’ below, this would not align for a decision this week. Any
thoughts on this?

Liz

Liz Redmond
Director of Population Health
Tel; 1&S i

From: Young, lan (Prof.) [mailto:lan.Young2 @health-ni.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 11 May 2020 2:51 PM

To: McBride, Michael <Michael.McBride @health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>; May, Peter <peter.may@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>

Cc: Pengelly, Richard <Richard.Pengelly@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>; Young, lan (Prof.) <lan.Young2 @health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>;
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Redmond, Liz <Liz.Redmond@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: URGENT FW: Table for decision making document

Michael
Minor change to reference cleaning of hard surfaces below.

lan

From: McBride, Michael [mailto:Michael.McBride @health-ni.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 11 May 2020 2:48 PM

To: May, Peter <peter.may@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>

Cc: Pengelly, Richard <Richard.Pengelly@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>; Young, lan (Prof.) <lan.Young2 @health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>;
Redmond, Liz <Liz.Redmond@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: URGENT FW: Table for decision making document

Peter
| have proposed some minor amendments.
lan, changes tracked in red.

Michael

From: McBride, Michael

Sent: 11 May 2020 14:41

To: Young, lan (Prof.) <lan.Young2 @health-ni.gov.uk>

Cc: Redmond, Liz <Liz.Redmond@health-ni.gov.uk>; Pengelly, Richard <Richard.Pengelly@health-ni.gov.uk>;
Geoghegan, Lourda <Lourda.Geoghegan@health-ni.gov.uk>; Chada, Naresh <Naresh.Chada@health-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: URGENT FW: Table for decision making document

lan

Setting aside my reservations about the approach of the table and risk of mixed messages | have considered and
proposed some amendments to be helpful.

Any thoughts/comments welcome.
Deadline | understand is 3 pm.

Michael

From: May, Peter [mailto:Peter.May@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 11 May 2020 14:03

To: Young, lan (Prof.) <lan.Young2 @health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Cc: 'i.young@qub.ac.uk' <i.young@qub.ac.uk>; 'McBride, Michael' <Michael.McBride@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>
Subject: Table for decision making document

lan

Grateful if you could give me a ring as soon as you can to discuss the one remaining change the Executive wants to make
to the table following today’s meeting. They want the row currently headed ‘socialising’ to have more in about when
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you can meet family.
you/Michael content?

If you want a word I'm on! Irrelevant & Sensitive |

Executive want to see redraft by 3 if poss.

| intend to change the title as below and add one para to the step 1 —to meet the need. Are

Peter
Family and Contact Groups of | Groups of | Gatherings A wider Cantr
Community shouldbe |4-6 up to 10 can range of in ext
within people who | can meet accommodate i gatherings | groug
own do not outdoors. up to 30 permitted subje
household | share a people while | including socia
save for household maintaining church distar
where can meet Churches | social services or ott
social outdoors open for distancing subjectto | suitat
distancing | maintaining i private social mitig:
can apply. | social prayer with distancing
distancing. | appropriate and other
social suitable
With the distancing mitigations
exception and such as
of people cleaning of appropriate
who are shared cleaning
shielding, contact of hard
visits to hard surfaces.
immediate | surfaces.
family
allowed
indoors
where
social
distancing
is possible.
Drive
through
Church
services
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